
Wednesday, June 06, 2018

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Metropolitan Planning Commission

Dan Kelly, Deputy Director

Plans of Service
1-07-18.AX- 7720 Pocanno Road, Tax Map 133, Insert B, Group D, Parcel 033.00, fronting approximately 120 
feet along the south side of Pocanno Road and lying approximately 149 feet west of the intersection of Pocanno 
Rd and Jerdan Rd.

Staff Report for Plans of Service - 

The Planning Commission staff has received and reviewed Plans of Service for the following properties and has 
found them to be in conformance with the minimum statutory requirements for plans of service as outlined in 
Tennessee Code Annotated 6-6-102:

MEMORANDUM

6-A-18-OB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

AGENDA ITEM #: 63

Approve and adopt this report and forward these findings to the Knoxville City Council.
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Rick Emmett <remmett@knoxvilletn.gov> Fri, May 25, 2018 at 9:15 AM
To: Betty Jo Mahan <bettyjo.mahan@knoxmpc.org>

Be�y Jo. I had a call from one of the folks seeking annexa�on who now does not want to go forward. Please delete file
number 2-7-18.AX Weaver if possible.

 

Rick Emme�

City of Knoxville

Downtown Coordinator

P.O. Box 1631

City County Building

Suite 655E, 400 Main Street

Knoxville, Tennessee 37901

(865) 215-3837  Office

(865) 705-9788 Cell

 

From: Be�y Jo Mahan [mailto:bettyjo.mahan@knoxmpc.org]  
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 10:35 AM 
To: Rick Emme� 
Subject: Re: June MPC-annexa�on

[Quoted text hidden]

Betty Jo Mahan <bettyjo.mahan@knoxmpc.org> Mon, Jun 4, 2018 at 1:16 PM
To: Dan Kelly <dan.kelly@knoxmpc.org>, Mike Brusseau <michael.brusseau@knoxmpc.org>, Sherry Michienzi
<sherry.michienzi@knoxmpc.org>

Dan are you doing these plans of service or is Mike? I will change in the database and
save this email for the file.
Betty Jo 
[Quoted text hidden]
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